

ROBERT CURCURU

GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGNER

PROFILE

Generalist Visual Designer with four years of agency exposure creating responsive and mobile user experiences. Versatile, ambitious creative with a strong ability to multitask. Possesses corporate-level marketing experience, collaborating with global colleagues on large social media campaigns.



Phone
+1 (978) 675-6644



Email
rjcurcuru@gmail.com



Web
www.robcurcuru.com



Twitter
@RJCurcuru

REFERENCES

- + Aaron Nickulas
Experience Design Manager
SapientNitro
P: +1 (603) 661-0660
E: aaron.nickulas@gmail.com
- + Paul St. Amand Jr.
Principal, Technology
SilverTech, Inc.
P: +1 (603) 540-3313
E: paulstamandjr@gmail.com
- + Saurav Amatya
Solutions Architect
Pegasystems
P: +1 (773) 633-7841
E: sauravamatya@gmail.com
- + Arseny Vyunkovsky
Web Developer
Wayfair
P: +1 (617) 548-5551
E: arsenyv@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

- + TÜV SÜD America 2014-Present
GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGNER
Supporting the Marketing team with the creation and localization of all creative elements, including collaterals, tradeshow materials, newsletters, magazine ads and web banners; maintaing NAFTA web presence and social media platforms.
- + SilverTech, Inc. 2011-2014
FRONTEND DEVELOPER / WEB DESIGNER
Hybrid design/developer role in which I collaborated on a variety of projects, including large e-commerce sites, mobile applications, responsive websites, newsletters and Flash presentations; published original articles to the company blog regularly.
- + Rob Curcuru Designs 2009-Present
FREELANCE GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGNER
Nine years of freelance experience working with local businesses and vendors; print work includes brochures, pamphlets, postcards, business cards and more; extensive experience designing and customizing WordPress themes for small businesses.

EDUCATION

- + Bachelor in Interactive Design + Associate in Graphic Design
THE ART INSTITUTE THE ART INSTITUTE
Classwork included: web development, video editing, flash animation, audio composition, wireframing, etc. Classwork included: design principles, illustration, corporate identity, package design, print layouts, etc.
2006-2009 2004-2006

SKILLS

- | | | | |
|-------------------|----------------|----------------|--------------------|
| + Communication | + Multitasking | + Prioritizing | + Organization |
| + Problem Solving | + Photoshop | + InDesign | + Illustrator |
| + Sketch | + DrWeaver | + InVision | + WordPress |
| + HTML | + CSS / SASS | + jQuery | + Google Analytics |